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ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

(561)597-2268

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
indiantown Gas Company . 1999
33 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during ysar)
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P O Box 8, Indiantown, FL 34856
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person
Melissa Powers _ Chief Financial Officer
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P O Box 8, _Indiantown, FL. 34956
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code 09 Date of Report (Mo, Da, YT)

April 30, 2000

ATTESTATION

| certify that | am the responsible accounting officer of

indiantown Gas Company

that | have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowiedge,
information, and befief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 1999 to December 31, 1999, inclusive.

| aiso certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the

appropriate forms included in this report.

! am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing

with the intent to mislead a public servant in the

performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in

$. 775.082 and S. 775.083.

H{20[{ PO
Date

Melissa M. Pawers Chief Financial Officer
Name Title
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——
INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Vi,

Vil

Vill,

. Fur any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable” on the particular page.

. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necassary. Attach the supplemantal

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accourtts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A).
interpret all accounting wards and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers {dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and _
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents ia allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding to dollars is required, The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts enterad on the statements that they support When applying thresholids to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheset accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of incoma accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even # it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and compietely states the fact

statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor
mation on the supplemental page, including the titte of the page and the page number. Do not change the page
numbers.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wheraver schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual repart of the previous year, or an apprepriate expianation given as to why
different figures were used.

Report ali gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60° F.

DEFINITIONS

Bty per cubic The total heating vaiue expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant

pressurs, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic footat a temperature of 60° F

# saturated with water vapor and under a pressure squivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F,

and under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm per sec. ) with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cocled to the initial temperature of gas and ar when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes calied gross heating value or total
heating value.)

Respondsnt - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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‘ﬂame of Hespandent . InGiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

GENERAL INFORMATION

T Brovide name and T of oficer having custady of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the
general corporate books ars kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from thad

where the general corporate books are kept.

Mr. Brian J. Powers 16600 SW Warfieid Bivd
General Manager Indiantown, FL 34856

3 Provide tha name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated
under a special !law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date

organized.

State of incorporation: Florida
Incorporation Date: May 2, 1860

3. If at any Gme during the year the property of respondent was heid by a recetver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee,
j(b) date such receiver of rustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and
(d} date when possassion by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

%, State hhe fype of Uty and nonutiity services Turnished by respondent during the year in each State in wivch the respondent
operated.

" Florida Class C, Natural Gas Distribution
Propanes Gas Sales
Appliance Sales/Service

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your Tinancial statements an accountant who s not the principat
|accountant for your previous ysar's certified financial statements?

(1} YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) NO
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[Name of Respondent indiantown Gas Company “For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1899

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. Ifanycorporaﬁm.bminushust.orsimilarorgadnﬁonor wm(s),nmdbmcﬂehrvorbunﬁdnﬁﬂformnm
combination of such organizations jointly heid control over the was maintained, and purposs of the trust.
at end of year, state name of controliing corporation Zﬂu’nabowroqui'odlnfomuﬁmiswdabhfrothEC
ororgminﬂon,mminvmichomtdwahdd.andmw 10KRoportanﬁ!m.aspociﬁcrefemmtotMmpottfom
control, Hoontrdwasinahddhgoqnpmyorganinﬁm,show (i.e.yenrandounpanytiﬂa)maybolisbdpmvidodmﬁwal
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or ymfaba&\mﬂO-Krmtmdmisroponmeomp-ﬁbh.
i ﬁon.lfconﬁ'nlwathddbyam:stgo(a),mtomof
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[Fiame of Respondent. indianiown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

(a)

)]

_ _ _ Dec. 31, 1980
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT
1.Repmtbdo«ﬂ19nmofaﬂoomoraﬁom,businmh‘um. 3. if control was heid jointly with one or more other Interests,
andsimihrorganlzatlont.mlodd[rwdyorlndirewyby state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. 1funabovareqwrodlnfonmﬂonismﬂableﬂ'ommesEc
to end of year, give particulars (detsils) in a footnote. 10-KReponFonnmhg.aspectﬂcrderencetothereportform
2. If controi was by other mesns than a direct holding of vating (i.o.m'andmnmlnytﬂia)nmbowndmcolumn(n)prwdtd
nm.mmammmmenminmmmwu thuﬂscdyaanforboththﬂO—KmportmesmpMau
Fheld,mm‘ any intermexiiaries involved. compatible.
DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as
control. where the voting control is equally divided batween two holders,
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without otenchputyholdsavutopowarwerﬂnoher.dohtoomd
interposition of an intermediary. maye)dathymumalagreemuﬂorunderstandingbetwnntwoor
3. Indirect control Is that which is exercised by the interposition morepa:ﬂuwhotogumerhmconmmminthammim;ofme
of an intermediary which exercises direct controt. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can effect regarciess of the refative voting rights of each party,
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting

{c)
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Tame of Reapondent. Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

OFFICERS

1.Repoﬂbelowﬂwnm.ﬁﬂeandsahryforeﬂanyposiﬁon.showmmeandwtalrmmomﬁonofmopfwiws
officer whose salary is$50.0000rrnon.An"exectincmnbmt.anddnmmochanmininmmboncywunmde.
ammmmmmmﬁmmm.ma.umummﬂmummﬁhunmmmm
president in charge of a principal business unit, dh Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy of
ﬂon(sud\assahe,admhishﬁmorﬁmme),anc'rwnttofRegulaﬁons-K(idonﬁﬁodaSMpage).Tho
mmmmhpdbmﬁmmmamwmﬂs)mmhmmmﬂﬁsmm

2. if 2 change was made during the year in the incumbent of

Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year
No. ] {b) {c)
President Colette M. Powers $80,887

General Manager Brian J. Powers $60,057

YRR EBYEBENBBEBRN B osisnruNicCooNoaawn

BL8235585R6D2888
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[Name of Respondent: indiantown Gas Company

For the Year cnded
Dec. 31, 1999

DIRECTCRS

1. Repoﬂbdwﬂninfomaﬁmcuﬂedfammingsmh
director of tha respondent who held office at any time

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an

during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executiva Comimittee by

Indiantown, FL 34956

yau.lndudeincdunm(a)abbrwiatodﬁﬂesd&nditedure a double asterisk.
who are officers of the respondent.
No. of
Directors
Meetings Fees During
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Yeoar
(a) (b) [(J) (d)
Colette M, Powers P.O.Box 8 1 $0
Indiantown, FL 34956

Brian J. Powers P.0O.Box 8 1 $0
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[Name of Responcernt: INIAMOWN Gis COMmpany ~For the Year Ended

December 31, 1969

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addressas of the 10 security heiders of the umothotimpomnmicum(dm)ooneqﬁnutm

who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book of voting rights of such sacurity. State whather voting rights
mpﬂtbndthﬁtdﬂwhdﬂsdﬂumpmm.mtuthomd ara actua) or contingent: if contingent, describe the contingency.
of the yess, had the highest vating powers in the respondent, and state 3. i any class or issue of security has any special
the number of votes which sach wauld have had the right to cast on that privileges in the election of diractors, trustees or MANAQNS,
date if a meeting were in order. If any such holder held in trust, give of in the determination of corporste action by any method,
In a foctnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) expisin briefly in a footnote.
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the 4, Fumisht particulars (details) conceming any options,

. If the stock bock was not closed or a list of stockhoiders was not watrants, of rights outstanding at the end of the year for
compliodwlhinomywpﬁortothomddthoynr.oﬂfsin«tho athers 10 purchase securities of the respondent or any
pravious compilation of a fist of stockhoiders, some other class of securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
mmmmmmmm,rmmmmmmy m,wm,wumm«uimmm
holders as of the close of the year. Amange the names of the security to exercise of the options, wamants, of rights. Specify the
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show amount of such sacurities or assets 50 entithed to be purchassd
in cotumn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 by any officer, director, assacisted company, of any of the
sacurity holders. ten largest security hokiers. This instruction is inapplicable
2. If any security other than stock camies voting rights, explain in a sup- to convertible securities or to any secuiities substantlally ali
mummddmmmmmm of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public
lvested with voting rights and where the options, warrants of rights were issuad on @

prorata basis.
1. Give date of the iatest ciosing of tha stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and
hook prior to the end year, and state the purpose Iatest general meating prior to the end of year piace of such meeting:
of such closing: for the election of directors of the respondents
and number of such votes cast by proxy.
Total:
By Proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date) December 31, 1998
Line Totad Common Prefetred
No. Name (Title) and Address of Sequrity Holder Votes Stock Stock Cthar
(@) (] (€} {d) (o}

4] _TOTAL votes of all voting securities 124 124

5| TOTAL numbet of security holders 5 5

6] TOTAL votes of security holders iisted balow 124 124

7| Colette M. Powers, President v 82

8

9| Brisn J. Powers, Generad Manager 29 24

10
11] Kevin Powers, Shareholder 8 8
12
13} David Powers, Shareholder 8 6
14
15 Mary Beth Batchelor, Shareholder 8 8
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[Fame of Respondent Indiantown Gas Compaity

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the
mwwmmm.uumummmmmm
inquires. Each inquiry should be answered, Enter “none” "not applicable,”
or "NA" whore applicable. If information which angwers an inuiry is given:
sksavwhers in the report, make a reference to the achedule in which it

SPPORrs.

1. Changes in and important information to franchise rights:

Describe the actuai consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. i acquired without the payment of
consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquiaition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, ot
consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved, parti-

, and reference to Commiasion authorization.
4. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system; Give brief description
of the property, and of the transactions relsting thereto, and reference to
Commiasion authorizetion, if any was required. Give date joumat entries
fcalied for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the
[Commiasicn,
4.WM(MMWMM@:M)M
have been acquired or given, assigned of surrendered: Give effective dates,
lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditicns. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give refersnce to such authorization.
5, iImportant extension of feduction of transmission or distribution system:
State territory added of relinguished and date operations began o coased
give reference to Commission authorization, if any wes required. State also
J number of customers added or loat and approximete annual

Questions 1-12 : Not Appiicable

TIFORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

For the Year Ended
__Dec. 31,1899

dmbpinmpumhaumHMorm.gMngimw
wmmlmmnumm.wmdm.mm
parties to any such arrangements etc.
a.mimumeanugmeh
wwmdmmum,im
mmmwmmﬁmmdﬂmdornmmmm
deﬂodlmzsmdemmﬂnMan
assumied and amount of the obligation. Give reference to Commission
authorization if any was required.
7.cmmmm«lmmﬂmmmmmemun
the nature and purpose of such changes or smendmenta.

8. State the estimated annual effect snd nature of any important wage
scale changes during the year.
Q.SM.MMW«W"MUIWM
Mmmmmmdhya.mhm

of any such proceedings culminated during the year.
10.Suhbti¢ﬂymomﬁanynmiﬂyimwmmdh
respendent not disciosed sisewhers in this report in which an officer,
dkocbr.socuﬂyhobumpomuonmoa.mam.md
mmwmmmehbdwdﬂwpmmapﬂwoﬂn
which any such person had a maeterial imerest.

11. Eatimate increass or decrease in annual revenues due to important
rate changes: State effective rate and approximate amount of incresse of
decrease from each revenue clsssification. State the number of customers
affected.
12.HﬁnimpoMchmuduﬂngmMrohﬂngbhmpondﬂ
mwinmmmmmmwmm
ewvmpﬂwmmhhmmmwmmnoﬂ above,
such notes be attached to this X
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[Fame of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIV E SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
ne Tithe of A:;ﬁnt EBALANG ¢ m—“—ﬂi)ﬁmo at Balance at
No. Baginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) '
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 [Utility Plant (101-108,_114) 20-21 982 581 971,409
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 20-21 17,252 |
4 [TOTAL Utitity Pant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 982,561 988,661
5 l{Lees) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 20-21 (541,958) {570 565}
8 |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 loss 5) 440 802 418,096 |
7 [Utitty Prant Adjustments (116) 18
8 |Gas Stored (117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) -
9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
10 [Non Property (121) - 246992 246,090
11 {{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. ate Amort. (122) - (181,832) (182,169
12 Investments in Associated Companies (123) -
13 Invesiment in Subsiclary Companies (123.1) -
14 |Other Investments (124) -
15 __|Special Funds (125-126) -
16 [TOTAL Other Property and knvestments (Totat of lines 10 through 15)
17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
18 |Cash (131) -
19 |Special Deposits (132-134) -
20 Working Funds {135) -
21 |Temporary Cash Investments (136) -
22 |Notes Receivabla (141) -
23 [Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 147,746 289,076
24 [Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 600
25 l{Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Craciit (144) -
26 |Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -
27 |Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) -
28 |Fusi Stock (151) -
28 |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152} -
30 [Residusis (Elec) and Exiracted Prochicts (Gas) (153) -
31 [Plant Materisi and Operating Suppites (154) - 4212 5,189
32 __ Mearchandise (155) - 24,283 12,803 |
33 |Other Material and Supplies (156) - 15,836 11,366
34  Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) -
35 |Gas Stored Undgrd. & Lig. Nat. Gas Stored (184.1-1684.3) -
36 {165) 32 28,000 12,237
37  |Advances for Gas (166-187) .
38 |interest and Dividends Receivable {171) -
39 _ [Rents Receivable (172) R
40 jAccrued Utility Revenues (173) -
41 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) -
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of fines 18 through 41)
43 DEFERRED DEBITS
44  [Unamortized Debt Expense (181) -
45 |Extraorginary Property Losses (182.1) 32
46 |Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs (182.2) 32
47 [Other Reguistory Assets (182.3) 33
48 |Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) -
49 |Clearing Accounts (184) -
50 |[Temporary Facilities (185) -
51 iMiscelianeous Deferred Debits (186) M
52 [Def. Lossas from Disposition of Utllity Ptant. (187} -
53 __Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) :
54  |Unamortized Loss on Rescquired Debt (188) -
55 |Accumuiated Deferred Income Tass (190) 35
58  |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -
57 __|[TOTAL Deferred Debils (Enter Total of tines 44 through 56)
58 |TOTAL Assets and other Dabits (Enter Totat of lines 8, 7, 8, 16, 42, 57) 755,802 1,035,887 |
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Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Company

" For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1998

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

75

ATitde of Account

Ref.

Page No.| Beginning of Year End of Year
c

(b)

Balance at Balance at
d

!ﬂ!
PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

Common Stock (201, 202, 203, 205, 208, 207)

$25,608 $25,608

Praferred Stock issued (204)

Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) & Accounts 212, 213, 214

Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)

433,615 517,471

Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)

{Less) Reecquired Capital Stock (217)

TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 through 7)

543,080

LONG-TERM DEBT
Bonds (221)

{Less) Reacquired Bonds (222)

Acivances from Associated Companies (223)

Other Long-Term Debt (224)

284,680 267,269

Unamertized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)

{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Dabt-Dr. (226)

TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 10 through 15)

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
QObligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)

Accumulated Provision for Property insurance {228.1)

— et o i | h [ o b [
B(DCD"JQUI-&-WN-*O(DUNGIW#WN-"

Accumulsted Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2)

[r
¢

Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)

N

Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)

Accumulated Provigion for Rate Refunds (226)

(108,873) (7.782)

TOTAL Other Noncurment Liabilities (Enter Total of iines 18 through 23)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Notes Payable (231)

Accounts Payable (232)

71,245 178,678

Notes Payabls to Associated Companies (233)

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)

Customer Deposits (235)

34,520 36,708

Taxes Accrued (236)

14,751 17,735

Interest Accrued (237)

Dividends Declared (238}

Matured Long-Term Debt (239)

Matured Interest (240)

Tax Collections Payable (241)

Misceliansous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)

Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)

alalelalglalelalale|s|s]plsls wlhels

TOTAL Current and Accrusd Liabilities (Enter Totat of lines 26 through 39

P
pry

DEFERRED CREDITS
Customer Advances for Construction (252)

Other Deferred Cradits (253)

QOther Regulatory Liabiitios (254)

Accumuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)

Accumtlated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

TOTAL Deferrad Credits (Enter Total of lines 42 through 48)

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits {Enter Total of lines 8, 18, 24,
40 and 49)

§$755 802 $1,035 887
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[Name of Respondent. indianiown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

STATEMENT OF INCOME

inciude these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

of income or any account thereof.

1. Report amounts for Accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utllity Ptant Leased to Others, in another utility
column (1,k.m,0) n a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount (8) over lines 01 through 24 as appropriate.

J 2. Report amounts in Account 414, Other Utllity Operating
Income, in the same manner as Accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7,9,10 for Natural Gas companies
using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
4. Use page 19 for important notes regarding the statement

5. Give concise explanations on page 19 concerning

that refunds of a matesial amount may need to be made to th
utiiity's customers or which may result in a material refund to
the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency reiates and the tax effects together with an expia;
nation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility
retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to

unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such +

power and gase purchases.

6. Glive concise explanations on page 19 concerning sig-
nificant amounts of any refunds made or received during the

year resultinﬁ from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting

Ref.
Page Total Total
Line Account No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400)
3|__Operating Expenses e
4 Qperation Expenses (401) 49-51 3,337,004 1,673,463
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 49-51 1,853 5,983
6 Depreciation Expense {403) 59 47,597 35,566
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 59
8 Amort. of Utitity Plant Acqg. Ad]. (406) 59
9 Amott. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Ptant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407.1) -
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2) -
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) -
12 {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 41 137,784 69,719
14 income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 41
15 - Other (409.1) 41 362
16 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 35, 44
17 {Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes - Cr.(411] 35, 44
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 42
19 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utllity Plant {(411.6) -
20 Losses from Disp. of Utilty Plant (411.7) -
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) ~
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) -
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 - 3,524,600 1,784,711
24 Net Utility Operating income (Totai of line 2 less 23)
(Carry forward to page 14, line 25) 113,294 61,991
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Name of Respondent. indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)
{revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur-  alfocations and apportionments from those used in the pre-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to ceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. changes.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures

are applicabie to this Statement of Income, such notes may are different from that reported in prior reports.

be aitached at page 19. 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional
8. Enter on page 19 a concise explanation of only utility departments, supply the appropriate account

those changes in accounting methods made during the year titles, lines 2 to 22, and report the information in the blank

which had an effect on net income, including the basis of  space on page 19 or in a suppiementai statement.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY - WATER
Current Year| Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year| Line
(e) (9) (h) 0] {0 No
1
3,637,895 2
3,337,004 1,673,463 4
1,853 5,963 5
47,597 35,566 6
7
8
9
10
11
12
137,784 69,719 13
14
362 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
3,524,600 1,784,711 23
24
113,294 61,991
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ame of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)

s
3
&

Account
{a)

Ref.
Page No.
(b)

TOTAL

Cument Year
(c)

Pravious Year
(d)

Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 12)

Other Income and Deductions

Other income

Nontmmy Operating Income

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

113,294

1,991

(Less) Costs and Exp, of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416 _

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

322,877

293,241

{Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

{342 586}

(263,774)

Nonopersating Rental Incoms {418)

Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (413.1)

Interast and Dividend income (419)

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

alalalelalelel Tl BS

Miscetlansous N Income (421)

2672

Gain on Diaposition of Property (421.1)

TOTAL Other Income (Enter Totat of lines 29 through 38)

QOther Income Deductions

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

Miscelianeous Amortization (425)

Misceilaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 43)

Taxes Applic. to Other Incoma and Deductions

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

income Taxes - Federal (409.2)

Income Taxes - Cther (409.2)

Prevision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2)

{Less) Provision for Defarrad Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2)

2B|sBlusER] BDEEB| |8

lrwestment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411 5)

(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 46 through 52

Net Other income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,44 53)

Interest Charges

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

Amoriization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)

ng)Amort.omeniunonDobt-Cradil;QS)

{Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

interest on Debt fo Assoc. Oom@ml(m)

Other Interest Expense (431)

(Less) Aliow. for Borrowed Funds Used During Const. - Cr. (432)

V1818 18] (8l

Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 58 through 63)

lmmwmgmﬁﬁdm%.&am&)

Extraordinary ltems

Extracrdinary income (434)

(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

Net Exiraordinary fems (Enter Total of line 57 less line 68)

income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3)

<flalelals Iz le aaﬂskwﬂgam al la

_Extraordinary lters After Taxes (Enter Totai of line 69 less line 70)

N

Net income {Enter Total of lines 65 and 71)
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IName of Flespondent. Indiantown Gas GCompany ~For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999
STATEMEN] OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Report all changes in appropriate retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated un- stock.
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 8. Show separately the state and federal income tax ef-
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden- fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Ac- Earnings.
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or ap-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
appropnation of retained earmings. amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, eventually to be accumulated.
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retsined ear- 8. if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
nings. Foilow by credit, then debit items, in that order. applicable to this statement attach them at page 19.
Contra
Primary
Account
Line item Affected Amount
No. (a) (b)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 |Balance - Beginning of Year
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 430}
4 Credit::Miscellaneous
5 Cradit:
5] Credit:
7 Credit
8 Credit
g TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 through 8)
10 Debit Miscelianecus
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 through 1
16 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 lees Acoount 418.1) 66,951
17 |Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 438)
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
22 (Enter Total of lines 18 through 20)
23 |Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock {Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
29 {Enter Total of lines 24 through 27)
30 _|Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
31
32
33
34
35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Commeon Stock (Account 438)
36 {Enter Total of lines 31 through 34)
37 |Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
38 |Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16 22, 29 36 and 37) $517.472
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Name of Respondent. indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Continued)

Line ftem
No.

{a)

39
40
41
42
43

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 213)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year an
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

Amaoaunt

Not Applicable

NOT APPLICABLE

45

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - Amortization , Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the
ond of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual
credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnate.

485 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1)(Enter Totai of lines 45 & 48
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 218)(Enter Total of lines 38 and 47)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49

Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50

Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51

(Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

Other Changes (Expiain)

33

Balance - End of year

NOT APPLICABLE
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[Name of Responder  Jiantown Gas Company or the Year Ended
ec. 31, 1999
STATEME! CASH FLOWS
1. if the notes to ish flow statemnent in the 3. Operating Activ sther: include gains and losses
respondant's annuai dolders report are applicable pertaining to operatin ties only. Gains and losses
to this statement, su tes should be attached to partaining to investin yancing activities should be
page 19. Informatio: .Ut noncash investing and reported in those act 3how on page 19 the amounts
financing activities sr he provided on page 19. of interest paid {(net ¢ nts capitalized) and income
Provide also on page 1 reconciliation between "Cash taxes paid.
‘and Cash Equivalent ind of Year" with related amounts
on the balance shee:
2. Under "Cther” fy significant amounts and group others
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for nation of Codes) Amounts
No {a)
1[Net Cash Flow 1 Operating Activities:
2 Net Income 3 72{c) on page 14}
3{ Non-Cash: :g5 (Credits) to income: i
4 Depreciar nd Depletion 28,942
5 Amortizat ‘{Specify)
B
7
8 Deferred e Taxes (Net)
9 Investmer < Credit Adjustments (Net)
10 Net (Incre Decreases in Receivables (141,279)
11 Net (Incre Decreases in Inventory 15,977
12 Net (Incre Decreases in_Allowances Invemtory
13 Net (Decr ) Increass in Payables and Accrued Exc S 111,719
14 Net (incre Decreases in_Other Regulatory Assets 15,763
15 Net (Decr: ) Increase in Cther Regulatory Liabilities 101,081
18 {Less) Allc  ce for Other Funds Used During Constrt.
17 (Less) Un byted Earnings from Subsidiary Compa.
18 Other:
19
20
21]Net Cash Provi 2y (Used in) Operating Activities (Total c s 2 through 20)
22
23{Cash Flows frc vastment Activities:
24 Construct  nd Acquisition of Plant( including land):
25 Gross Adc s to Utility Plant
28 Gross Adc s to Common Utility Plant (8,100)
27 Gross Adc s to Nonutiity Plant 901
28 (Less) Alic  ce for Other Funds Used During Constr: 1
29 Other.
30
3
32
33iCash Outflows Jant (Total of lines 24 through 32)
34
35 Acquisitior  Jther Noncurrent Assets (d)
36 Proceeds \ Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
7 investmer  ind Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary sanies
38 Confributic  ind Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiar  :mpanies
38 Dispositior  nvestments in (and Advances to)
40 Agsociate: 1 Subsidiary Companies
41 Purchases  nvestment Securities (a)

42 Proceeds

1 Sales of Investment Securities (a)

117




Fm of Respondent: Indiantown Ges Gompany

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

Inciude at other (line 31) net cash outflows to (a) Net procesds of paymants

acquire other companies. Provide a reconcillstion (b) Bonds, debantures and other long-term debt.
of assats acquired with lisbilities assumed on (c) Inciude commercial paper

page 19. (d) identify separstely such tems as investments,
Do not include on this statement the dollar fixed assats, intangibles, etc.

amount of leases capitalized per USofA General

instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation 8, Enter on page 19 ciarifications and explanations.

of the dollar amount of leases capitelized with
the plant cost on page 19.

DESCRIFTION (Ses Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
(@ {b)
Loans Mads or Purchased
Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrsase in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decreass in inventory

Net (Increass) Decrease in

Allowances Held for Speculation

Net [ncrease (Decreasa) in Payables and Accrusd Expenses

Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activities

(Totat of lines 35 through 55)

Cash Flows From Finencing Activities:

Procosds from lasuance of:

Long-Term Debt (b)

{1,712

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Other

Net Increase in Short-tern Deltt (¢)

Other:

Cash provided by Quiside Sources (Total of lines 61 through 68)

1,712

Payments of Retirernent of

Long-Term Debt (b)

Preferred Stock

31‘33338838828898855913&ﬂ&ﬂﬂ%%&%&gg

Common Stock

~y
&

Cthar:

Nat Decreass in Short-Term Debt (c}

Dividends on Preferred Stock

281dia |4

Dividends on Common Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

(Totsl of fines 70 through 81)

Net Increase (Decreass) in Cash and Cash Equiveients

(Total of lines 21, 57, and 83)

=lzlslelzls

! Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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[Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Gompany

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

For the Yeer Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
j|Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of
Retained Eamings for the ysar, and Statement of Changes in
Financial Position, or any account thereof. Classify the notes
sccording to each baeic statement, providing a subhesding for sach
statement axcapt where a note is applicable to mora than one
statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingert
assels or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief
axplaration of any action initiated by the intermnal Revenue Service
involving possible assessmert of additional income taxes of
material amount, or of a ciaim for refund of incoma taxes of a
material amount initiatec by the utility. Give also a brief explana-
tion of any dividends in arrsars on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Accourtt 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the

jorigin of such amount, debits and credits during the ysar, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Commis-
sion orders or other authorizations respecting classification of
amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to dispoaition
thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reaoquined Debt, are not
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. Ses General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System
of Accounts.

5. Give a concise expianation of any retained aamings restrict-
iona and state the amount of retained eaminge affected by such
€. If the notes to financial statemeants relating to the respondent
company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders

are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions
above and on pages 12-18, such notes may be aitached hereto. |

[ There are a number of adj
[the 1998 Annual Status Report and are shown here,

and transfers included in the Accumulated Depreciation Sections which are related to the 1997
Degreciation Study Order #PSC-99-0048-FOF-GU. Due to the recaipt date of the onder thess changss were not incorportated into
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Name

of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Gompany

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line
No.

ltem
{a)

UTILITY PLANT

in Service

101 Plant in Service (Classified)

Total

971,409

Electric

101.1 Property Under Capital Leases

102 Plant Purchased or Sold

106 Completed Construction not Classified

103 Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 Leased to Others

© jop | |0 |8 [ o]

105 Held for Future Use

-
(=]

114 Acquisition Adjustments

1

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 3 through 10 )

971,409

12

107 Construction Work in Progress

17,252

13

Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.

(570,565)

14

Net Utility Plant (Enter total of lines 11 plus 12
less line 13)

418,096

15

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

18

In Service:

17

108 Depreciation

570,565 |

18

111 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land & Land Rights

19

20

111 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
119 Amort. of Other Utility Plant

21

TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 17 through 20)

22

Leased to Others

23

108 Depreciation

570,565

24

111 Amortization and Depletion

25

TOTAL Leased to Others {Enter Totai of lines 23 and 24)

26

Held for Future Use

7

108 Depreciation

28

111 Amortization

29

TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter. Tot. of lines 27 and 28)

30

111 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

3

-

115 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

32

TOTAL Acc, Provisions (Should agree with fine 14 above)
(Enter Total of lines 21, 25, 29, 30, and 31)

570,565
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[Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas Water Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
No. |

971,409

O W ~N D nh W N=

—
o

-
-

971,409
17,252
(570,565)

-y
N

—_
(8]

-t
s

e
N

418,096

ey
[+

570,565
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Annual Status Report
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts
Company: indiantown Gas Company
E!’mr the Year Ended Decamber 31, 1899
Acct. Account Depr. | Beginning
No. Description Rate Balance* | Additions | Retirements { Reclass, | Adjustments Transfers Balance*
wmm'mnmmmmmmmmmmmmm-mwmmmmmbym.FPsc.
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
376.1 - Mains - Plastic 35 103,515 2,802 106,418
376.2 - Maine - Stest 23 333,453 1,829 {9.471) 325810
378 - Meas. & Reg. Station Equip 27 47,581 8177 {30,335) 4,745 28,188
330.1 - Services - Plastic 28 17,884 2,680 20,544
380.2 - Services - Stes| 28 30,852 4,427 (14,174) 21,105
381 - Maters 37 41,797 2,138 1373 (8,140) 37,108
382 - Meter Instaliations 16 5824 1,298 844 (4.412) 4,155
383 - House Reguiators 32 11,318 708 472 (1,649) 10,849
384 - House Reg Installation Q 2,425 (2,425) L)}
385 - Indus Meas & Reg Station Equip 36 100,995 1579 (4,745) g7828 | -
303 - Misc Intangible Property 3 101,492 101,492
TOTAL DIST PLANT 797917 17,479 {30,335) o LG {40,271) 753,534
GENERAL PLANT
390 - Structures & iImprovements an 3488 9,000 12,485
391 - Office Pum & Equip [ +] 279 {88.279) [+}
391.2 - Office Furniture [+] 0 32,417 2,417
391.4 - Computer Equip 12 0 33,082 33882
382 - Transportation Equip 16.67 98,653 93,653
394 - Tools, Shop & Garage Equip 49 5261 5,261
298 - Power Operated Equip 87 9824 9,824
357 - Communications Equip 24 1,502 1,502 3,004
TOTAL GEN PLANT 185,005 9 0 0 0 10,502 195,507
1]
TOTAL GAS PLANT 982,921 17.479 (30,335) 0 8,745 (29.789) 948,041
“Amount Transferred 1o Capital Recovery Account as per 1997 Depreciation Study - not included in 1998 ASR.
“Represonts 1097 2 1998 Capital Fecovery retiments which were mis-posted (0 PNt 8CCOUNLS.
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Company:

Annual Status Report
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts

Indiantown Gas Company

{(Continued)
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Annual Status Report
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts
Company: Indiantown Gas Company
Depr.
No. Description Rate Balance® { Additions | Retirements |Reciass.| Adiustments Transters Balance*
(Continuad)
Capital Recovery Scheduies:
IMains Repiacement Recovery Account 3YR 0 (2.783) (8,745) 40,271 28,743
Established by 1997 Depreciation Study
not incorporated in 1998 ASR
Total Account 101* 942,921 17,479 (33,118) 0 {0) 10,502 977,784
Amoitizable Assets:
114 Acquisition Adjustment
118 Cther Utility Plant
Other
Total Utility Plant 982,921 17,479 {(33,118) 0 (0) 10,502 977,784
Note: * The total baginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101, Plant in Service, Line 3, Page 20.

Page 24



~ Anhual Stafus Report

Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization

Page 25

“Represents amount transforred fo Capital Recovery Depreciation Account as per 1997 Deapraciation Study.
‘Reprasemnis corrected 13658/99 depreciation accroeis o camply with 1987 Deprecistion Study results.

Company: Indlantown Gas Company
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 1809
Acct  Account Baginning Gross
No.  Description Balance” Accruals | Reciass, | Retirements Salvage
Amortizable General Plant Assets:
Tmmmmummncnmmmmmuammmmmmwwmm
DISTRIBUTION PLANT
376.1 - Mains - Plastic 146,511 9,496 (11,096) 144,911
378.2 - Mains - Stoal 124,029 2,882 7.712 (7,992} 126,630
378 - Meas. & Reg. Station Equip 26,578 1,285 (30,335) an {2,181)
380.1 - Sefvices - Plastic 20,355 364 (887) 2033
380.2 - Services - Steel 15,328 225 325 | (13.802) 2,076
381 - Meters 12,740 1,415 528 (2,51N 12,164
362 - Meter Installations 2,850 73 {92 {2,281) 559
383 - House Regulators 2,774 343 218 (374) 2,959
384 - House Reg instailation 2,008 ] (10 (1,958) a
385 - Indus Mees & Reg Station Equip 27,907 3,655 808 32,369
303 - Misc Intangible Property 95,524 1,519 21 97.063
o
TOTAL DIST PLANT 476,811 21,756 0 (30,335) (2.166)| (28964 436,502
o
GENERAL PLANT 0
0
390 - Structures & Improvements 174 145 9,000 9,321
381 - Office Fum & Equip 62,776 (62,776) 0
391.1 - Office Fum & Equip 0 39,147 39,147
391.2 - Computer Equip 0 406 22,370 2777
3072 - Transportation Equip 260 16,440 5,518 22217
354 - Tools, Shop & Garage Equio 1,574 258 ) 1.827
396 - Power Gperated Equip 393 658 1,203 2,254
397 - Communications Equip 171 252 85 509
TOTAL GEN PLANT 65,248 18,015 0 0 5,690 9,000 28,052
TOTAL GAS PLANT 541,959 39,770 0 {30,335) 2523 | (19,964) 534,954




Analysis of Entries i

HCompmy: Indiantown Gas Company
Year Ended December 31, 1999

Account Beginning
No.  Dascription Balance™ Accrusis
(Gontinuad)

“Annual Stafus Report
n Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization
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Annual Status Report
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization

Company:  indlantown Gas Company ‘
Forthe Year Ended December 31,1899 Page 3 of 3
Acct,  Account Beginning Gross Cost of Bading
No.  Description Balance* Accrusis | Reciass. | Retirements Saivage Refnoval | Adjustments | Transfers Balance”
(Continuad)
Capitsl Recovery Schedulas: ThhmHhshwuld«mw—:thmmym
Mains Replacement Recovery Account 0 4715 {2,783) 4715 28,964 35,611
Established by 1897 Depreciation Study
Subtotal aQ 4,715 (2,783) 4.715 28,964 35,511
"Represents 1998 portion of accruad for captial Tecovery account to compily with 1997 Depreciation Study.
{LIst any other items mmmumwmnmamnmammmmmmm Expensa, shown on page 12.
Subtotal
‘Grand Total 541,959 44,485 a (33,118) 0 8,238 9,000 570,565

JNote: * The grand total of beginning and snding balances must agres to Line 17, Page 20.
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Name of Respondent . Indiantown Gas Company

" For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1998

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 10

1. Report beiow descriptions and balances at end of year of
projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,
Deveiopment, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (less than $500,000)
may be grouped.

Line

Description of Project

C)]

Construction Work
in Progress-Gas
(Account 107)
(b)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project
()

—
OO~NDOOPLWN-—

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24

35
36
37
38
39

44

Building Remodelling

$17,252

$110,000

TOTAL

$17,252

$110,000
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[Name of Respondent: indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and
the tities used by the respondent. Gharges for outside administrative costs, etc. which are directly
professional services for engineering fees and manage- charged to construction.

ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,

as separate items. administrative,, and allowance for funds used during
2. On page 30 furnish information conceming construction  construction, etc. which are first assignedto a
overheads. blanket work order and then prorated to construction
3. A respondent should not report "none” to this page if jobs.

no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should

explain on page 30 the accounting procedures employed

Totai Cost of Construction
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were
Line: Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of
No. for the Year Overhead Charges)

(a) {b) (c)

Not Applicable

—
O WRN DN & WN =

[#] WWWMNMNNNNNDN NA = =k -
330\&aNﬂcwmﬂmm&umdcmmﬂmtﬁthd

&

TOTAL
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[ﬁmo of Respondemt . Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31,1088
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overtead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b

6 general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether
different rates are appiied to different types of construction, (s} basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction,
and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

{Not Appiicable
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Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Expiain in a footnote any important adjustments during
yoar.

2. Exptain in a footnots any difference between the
anwuntforbnokconufphmmﬁrod,hoﬁ,aolunm(c)
andd'latreportodforgaplminsorviog,pngosﬂ-ﬂ,
coh.unn(d),emludhgroﬁrennnhofnon—doprechbb
property.
3.ﬂnpmvioiomofAeooum108inﬂnUnifomSyswn
dmmmmmmmmm
be racarded when such plant is removed from service. if

tlnmpondenthasasigtiﬁwﬁamwntofphﬁreﬁrad
at year and which has not besn recorded and/or classified
t the various reserve functional classifications, maks
preliminary closing entries to tsntatively functionalize

the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include

all costs inciuded in retirement work in progress at year
ond in the appropriats functional classifications.

4. Shawseperablyin’aurutcmdilnundorauhldng

fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. During Year
Line Itam
No.
{a)
1 _|Balance Beginning of Year
2_|Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3_| (403) Depreciation Expense
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Plant. Leas. to Others
5 | Transportation Expenses-Clearing
8 | Cther Clearing Accounts
7_| Other Accounts (Specify):
8
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Total of lines 3 through 8) A7.597 47 597
10 _{Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired {33,118) (33,118)
12 | Cost of Removal
13 (Credit)
14 Net Charges. for Plant Ret.
{Enter Total of lines 11 through 13) (33,118 (33,118)
15 |Other Debit or Credit tems
(Describe) - 14,127 14,127
18
1/ | Balance End of Year (Enter Total of
lines 1, 9, 14 15, and 16} B 555 570,565
*“Includes prior period adjustments of $5128.80 &Bldg. depreciation transfer of $9000

Page 31




Name of Respondent Indfantown Gas Company " For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.
Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of
No. Year {In Dollars)
(a) (b}
1| Prepaid Insurance
2| Prepaid Rents
3| Prepaid Taxes (page 41) 12,237
4| Prepaid Interest
5| Gas Prepayments
6| Miscellaneous Prepayments: Pensions
7! TOTAL 12,237
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES {(Account  182.1)
WRITTEN OFF
Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR
[include in the description the date of Total Losses Balance at
Line| loss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount | Recognized| Account End of Year
No. tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year| Charged|{ Amount
amortization (mao, yr, to mo, yr).]
{a) (b} (c) (&) (e) (U]
11 Not Applicable
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9; TOTAL
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF
Regulatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR
Line {include in the description of costs, Amount Caosts
No. the date of Commission authorization of Recognized| Account Balance at
to use Account 182.2 and period of Charges During Year| Charged{ Amount End of Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(a) {b) {c) {d) (e) [Ad)
10! Not Appiicable
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20 _
21} TOTAL
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Name of Respondent: Indianfown Gas Company For the Year Endq

Dec. 31, 1999

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Reporting below the particulars (details) 2. For reguiatory assets being amortized, show
called for concerning other regulatory assets period of amortization in column (a).
which are created through the ratemaking
actions of reguiatory agencies (and not 3. Mincr tems (amounts jess than $25,000) may be
includible in other amounts). grouped by classes.

Credits

Balance
Description and Purpose of | Beginning Account Baiance
Line | Other Reguiatory Assets of Year Debits Charged{ Amounts End of Year
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) (3]

Not Applicable

43 | TOTAL
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[Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1899

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show

period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be grouped

by classes.

Line

Description of Miscellaneous
Dederred Debit
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

Debits
{c)

Account
Charged
(d)

Amount
(8)

Balance
End of Year

—t
QOB D b WN =

Not Applicable

Misc. Work in Progress

Deferred Regulatory Comm. §
(See Pages 81 - 62)

TOTAL




Name of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended |

Salance st ‘ Baiance at

B?nnhg Dabited o [Credited to | Debited to {Credited to End of Year
Year Acct 410.1 Aeet.41‘1.1 Acct 410.2 [Acct. 411.2

c O

TOTAL M s 747

S| NOT AP

20 a8 (Lines 7 -

T
(Enter Totud of lines 5,20 &

Page 38




Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended]
Dec, 31, 1999

1. Furnish a supplemental statsment giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accouting for the securities, dis-
counts, premilums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the
accounting for the total principat amount, par vailue, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or lossas relating to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried
in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding
of refinancing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Included in the identification of each class and seriss
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

nominal date of issuance, maturity cate, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares,
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
of the principal underwriting firm through which the secutity
transactions ware consummatead.,

4. Where the accounting for amourits relating to
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
methed.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the fiability on the securities was assumed as well
as particuiars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undartock to pay obligations of another company
If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains
of losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, fumni
details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities clearly earmarked.

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

LONG-TERM DERT (Accounts 221, 222 223 and 224)

1. Repo:tbyba!anoeahutAccounthapnrﬁetﬂam
|(details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term
Debt. i information to meet the stock exchange re-
|porting requirement outiined in column (a) is available
from the SEC 10-K Report Form Filing, a specific ref-
orence to the report form (i.e. year and company title)
Lmayboraportedincohmn(a)pravidodtheﬁscaiym
forbommaw-Krepmtandﬂ':israportarempaﬁble.
2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, includs in
colurn (a) the name of the iseuing company as well

a8 a descrigtion of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, rsport
1separatdyadvmceeonnotosandadvmceaonopen
accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include

in column (a) names of associated companies from

4. For receiver's certificates, show in column (a)

the name of the court and date of court order Lnder
which such certificates were issued.

5. In a supplemental staternent, give explanatory par-
ticutars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes

during the year. With respect to fong-term advances,
shmuforuchcompnny:(a)pﬁndpdadmeeddwing
year, (b} interest acided to principal amount, and {c)
incical id during year. Give C iasion authoriz-
ation numbers and dates.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities, give particulars {details) in a foot-
note, including name of the pledges and purpose of the
pledge

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such sscur-
ithes in a footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the
yesar on any obligations retired or reacquired
before end of year, include such interest in
column (f). Expiain in a foothote any difference
between the total of column (f) and the total of
Account 427, interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated
Companies.

9. Give particulars (details) conceming any
long-term debt authorized by a reguiatory

Carmnmission but not vet issued,
INTEREST FOR YEAR
Nominal
Class and Series of Obligation and Date Date of  |Original Amount Rate Total Amount
Line Name of Stock Exchange of issue Maturity issued {in %) Amount Outstanding
No {a) {b) ) (d)

First Bank of Indiantown -vechicle
First Nat'! Bank - Construction
Stockhoider Loan

FMC - Vehicle Loan

Stockholder Loan

Line of Credit First Bank

Firat Nati Bank - Construction

[ %] P N W W W L RN e —

h
o

NE R

TOTAL

28,082 275,850




Tor the Year Ended

1.Rmummmmmuwmwm
Unamartized Pramium on Long-Temm Debt and Unamortized Disceunt on

debt.
zsmmmumwmummhm.
3. Ineohmn(b)dwmoptimlmumdbondsoroﬂuﬂmwﬂum
issued,

4. In column (c) show the sxpenss, premium of discourt with respect to the

m«m«mmmmw.

Dec. 311906
-——l————-——.—_,___
UMI!ZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Acoourrs 181, 225, 226)

S.FumbhhahmmpruM(M)mg-dhgmmd
unamortized debt expense, premium or discount sssociated with
issyos redesmad during the yoer, Ao, give i a fooinote the date of
mmmtmmmummm«mw
the Uniotm System of

Debits
Daesignation of Principai Totsi Expense| Date Oate: Balance at {Cracity) Baisnce at
Long-Tem Dot Amount of Premium or From To Beginning of Year| Duting Year End of Year)
Line Dabt mauiad Discount
| No. (a} ()] (5] {d) {8} 0 (- I (n)
Not Applicsbis

E8RENEERHRNNBS

3

AL ESR2LBEUEREER
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Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in
computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include
in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1
of the tax retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. if the utiiity is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return,
reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return were to
qbe filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group rembers,

Line Particulars {Details) Amount
No. (@) (b)

1|Net income for the Year (Page 14) _
2|Reconciling Items for the Year T S N AR
3
4|Taxable Income Not Reported onBooks i iy
5
7|Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return b1l i chiids i b
8
9

10

11

12

13{Income Recorded on Books Not included in Return

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21|Beductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book income

30|Federal Tax Net Income
31|Show Computation of Tax;
32
33|Tax return has not been completed as of this date
34|No significant fluctuations are expected

37
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[m of ﬁaﬁpondent. Indiantown Gag Company For the Year
Dec. 31, 1999
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHAROBD DURING YEAR
Tangible | Intangible | Fr Reguistory i
Nama of Taxing Authority Real P:ngrw Personat SU?’Q'. Gross | Assessment | menta,
A i i
1|TAXES (ACCRUED AID BEG. OF YEAR pPreperty_Propert | Propesty | FUD RL:& Fe;ﬁﬁ Bxise Ol.&ero 21.0“‘:;I
|_2[Tome Ch During Year ; ;
3| Martin County, FL 5747 I 5717
|_4/SSA Fia Dept of Revenua 21, 21,590 |
| 51Fla Dept of Revenug 1,559 1,559
| SiF1 Dapt of Revenue 5,276 [ 0276 |
7|FPSC 0
|_&iFla Doot of Revenue 93,686 93,885
“139' [Fa Dept of Revenue 19,731 19,731 |
1]
11 0
12{TOTAL TAXES CHARGED DURING YEAR
(Lines 3-11) 0l 5717 1,569 {21 530 93 886 973 0! 9278 | 151699
13 [ Taxes Paid During Year R, A L T R
14| Martin County, F1.
15/Fla Dept of Revenue 1,559 Rk
16 |SSA, Fia Dept of Revenus 21,530 21,530 |
17 |[Fla Cept of Revenue 92,381 92,361
18{FPSC 12,776 12,776
19|FTa Dept of Revenue T87|__szm
[20liRS 7
P2 0
2z _ 0
23|TOTAL TAXES PAID DURING YEAR (Lines 14-22 [¢] 01 5717 Q 1,559 121,530 92,361 12,776 O] 8702 | 142645
24 |Adjustmants (list) Refunds (12,900} (2.763)
25
28
27 ITOTAL ADJUSTMENTS {Lines, 24-26}
28]TAXES (ACCRUED)/PREPAID END OF YEAR
(Lines 1+12-23+/-27) 9,760 2,487 4] 4] 0 (5,431) 8,710) 01 {(1414)| (4,307)
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED
Tangible | Intangiie | FICA, | Reguiatory | Environ-
Federal State Reai | Personal | Pemsonal | SUTA, | Gross |Assessment | mentai,
income | ‘ncome |Property| Property | Property | FUTA | Receipts Foes Excise | Other | Total
29
30iElectric (Account 408.1, 409.1)
|31 {Gas (Account 408 1_409.1) 0 ol 5717 0 1,550 [21.5%0 | 93,896 19,731 0] 0276 | 151,699 |
32]Other Uty Departments (406 1, 409.1)
| 33 | Other Income and Deductions (408.2, 409.2)
34 {Extraordinary iterms (Account 409.3)
35 [Other Litility Opemsting income (408.1, 409.1)
36|Adjust. to Retained Eami
37 |CWIP {Account 207)
38 |Other (list)
39
40
H
TAL {Should F 12+/-Line 27,
. 'I;rOmAL_m{ ) SaualLines 12+/-.ine 0 0} 5717 t] 1,559 121,530 93,888 19,731 01 8278 | 151,699 )
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[Name of ﬁaspondanr. Inciantown Gas Company

For the Yoar Ended

Dec. 31, 1969

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)
e ____AGCCUMULATED DEFERRED N
255, oorrecﬁonadjummtotfnamountbahnceshuwnmcd-

umn (). Inciude in column (i) the average period over which

y utility and nonutil Explain by footncts any the tax credits are amortized.
Deferrad Allocations to
Balance at for Year Current Year's | Balance at | Average Period
Account Beginning Acct. Acct. End of Allocation
Line Subdivisions of Year No. Amount No. Amount Adjustments Year o Income
No. (a) h i
1] Gas Utility
2 3% Not Applicable
3 4%
4 7%
5 10%
8
-
8 TQTAL
9] Other List
and show 3%,
10% and TOT.
Notes
1. Use thia space to axplain any adjustments made in this period.
2.Usothisspacem!istbyyoarg_onoratadandbyamou_n_thTCsmathavenotboonuﬁiizedandhavonutex_pLedbymeendofme
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
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Name of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31,1969
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped
accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title.

Line Balance at
No. End

[tem of Year
(a} {b)

Not Applicable

-
DO®E~-NDN WK -

T G Y
N RN -

TOTAL

=
o

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other amontization.
deferred credits. 3. Minor tems (less than $25,000) may be grouped
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, shaw the period of classes.

Balance DEBITS
Line| Description of Other Beginning Contra Balance at
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
(a) ] {b) o) (d) ) ()

Not Applicable

21 TOTAL




~ . Foi (e Year Ended ]

Dec, 31, 1000

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Acoounts 281, 283, m)

Belence at [ Amou
Beginning | Osbited to

ACCOUNT 281 - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTYE.!
Eleciric

oo 85

justments

of Year lAccount 410. 1] Account 411.1

Batance at
End

TOTAL ACCOUNT 281 dthru 8
8|

SIACCOUNT 282 - QTHER PROPERTY
10{Electric

11iGas

12[Cther

13

14 TOTAL ACCOUNT 282 {Lines 10 thry 13)

7
18JACCOUNT 283 - OTHER

17| Electric
18|Gas

Other

TOTAL ACCOUNT 233 - OTHER (Lines 17 thiu 20)

ELECTRIC

Federal Incoine Tax

State income Tax

[TOTAL ELECTRIC (Lines 24 thru 26}

GAS

[Faderal Incoms Tax

State income Tax

TOTAL GAS (i nes 30 thry 32

selalsleleleshlehlde sl

39| TOTAL OTHER {Lines 38 thru 38)

40

41| TOTAL (Total of lines 7, 14, 21 and Lines 27, 33, 3

oTeS

Not Applicable




(Name of Respondent. indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31. 1999

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

concerning other regulatory liabllities which are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may
rough the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies be grouped by classes,

{and not includable in other amounts),

2. For regulatory llabilities being amortized, show period

of amortization in column (a).

ne Description and Purpose of | Beginning Contra Balance
0. Other Regulatory Liabilities | of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year

Balance Debits
N
{a) (b) {b) {c) (d) {e)

Not Applicable

D~ Db who-=

41) TOTAL
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Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1989

3. Report number of customers, columns {f} and (g), on the basis of meters,

the close of each month.
4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in therms (14.73 psia at 60 F).
5. Report gas service revenues and therms sold by rate schedule.

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
1. Report beiow natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account in tototal,
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer shouid be
Loounted for each group of meters added. The average number of custorers means the average of twelve figures at

QPERATING REVENUES

R TR Y T e e —

E
=
@

Title of Account

=
[+]

Amount for Year

Amount for
Previous Year

S— ) E—
GAS SERVICE REVENUES

5 C

FIRM SALES SERVICE

480 Residential

711 205

481 Commercial

481 Industrial o

481 /

39463 o

481 N

481

O ~N|®D| ] fwalp] =]

INTERRUPTIBLE SALES SERVICE

481

3,123,853

1664719

481

FIRM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

488

489

489

INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
488

489

482 Other Sales to Public Authorities

484 Flax Rate - Refund

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

3,757,816

1,815,387

483 Sales for Resale

Off-System Sales

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues

3,757 918

1,815,387

TOTAL Gas Service Revenuaes

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

3,757,916

485 Intracompany Transfers

487 Forfeited Discounts

488 Misc. Service Revenues

1,546

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others (not included

in above rate schedules)

483 Rent from Gas Property

494 |nterdepartmental Rents
485 Other Gas Ravenues
Initial Connection

Reconnect for Cause

Collection in lieu of disconnect

Retumed Check

Other

4,997

485.1 Overrecoveries Purchased Gas

(121,587)

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

{120,021)

5,707

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues

3,637,895

1,821,004

(Less) 498 Provision for Rate Refunds

25,607

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

3,637,895

1,848,701

Sales for Rasale

Other Sales to Public Authority

interdepartmental Sales

TOTAL

3,637,895

1,846,701

Page 48
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Name of Rssponaent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Endeq

Dec. 31, 1989

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

\6. if increases or decreases from previous year {columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not darived from
previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

7. See page 9, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and
|important rate increases or decreases.

-THERMS OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG_NO. OF NAT_GAS CUSTOMERS

Quantity for Year
(d)

Quantity for
Previous Year

o

Number for Year

Number for
Previous Year

163674

. 89,950

-

—

10,595,794

5003210 |

N2 o] ofo|~|a)n] s fwliral =]

Y Y Y

5,340,567

NOTES

5593 47




[Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Compary For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS
A residential space heating customer is a customer whose _major fuel for heating is gas.
Line Item Residential Commercial
No. (a) () (c)
1} Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year 24* 0
{Estimate if not known, Designate with an asterisk if estimated.)
2| For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Thermns (14.73 psia 60 0
at 60 degrees ) Per Customer for the Year
3| _Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year 2 0
4] Number of Unfilled Application for Space Heating at End of Year 0 Q

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Therms of gas sales
to these customers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those to whom service may 3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales
be interrupted under terms of the customer's gas contract, which do not occur during wintertime demands.
or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardless 4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73

by law, ordinance, directive, or other requirement
of government authority. State in a footnote the
basis on which interruptible customers are
reported.

of the contractual arrangements in emergency periods, psia at 80 degrees F.
Line Item Number/Amount
No. (a) (b)
1! Interruptible Customers i
2 Average Number of Customers for the Year
3 Therms of Gas Saies for the Year
4| Off Peak Customers
5 Average Number of Customers for the Year
6 Therms of Gas Sales for the Year
71 Firm Customers
8|  Average Number of Customers for the Year 1
9| _ Themns of Gas Sales for the Year 1487972
10! TOTAL industrial Customers
11 Average Number of Customers for the Year 2
12 Therms of Gas Sales for the Year 10,595,724
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[Name of Respondent indrartown Gas Company For the Year Ended '
Dec. 31, 1999

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE EXPENSES

|Gne
No.

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previou sly reported figures, expiain in footnotes.
Account

1. PRCDUCTION EXPENSES
A. Manufactured Gas Production

Amount for Amount for
Previous Year

B. TOTAL Natural Gas Prod. and Gathering (Enter Total of Accts. 750 - 769)

C. TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of Accounts 770 through 791)

D. TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of Accts. 785 through 798]

E. Other Gas Supply Expenses

Operation

800 _ Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

Do)~ o [onin jw|p |-

800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers

801 _Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

802 _HNatural Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet Purchases

803 Natural Gas Transmission Lina Purchases

2914700 1,421,305

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

804.1 Liguefied Natural Gas Purchases

805 Other Cas Purchases

(Less) 805.1_Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of Lines 8 to 16)

2914700 1,421,305

808 Exchange Gas

Purchased Gas Expenses

B807.1 Well Expenses—Purchased Gas

807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

807.4 Purchased Gas Calcuistions Expenses

807.5 _Other Purchased Gas Expenses

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of fines 20 through 24)

808.1_Gae Withdrawn from Storage—Debit

(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage--Credit

809.1_Withdrawads of Liquafied Natural Gas for Processing—Dsbit

(Loss) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing—Credit

Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel—Credit

811 _Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit

812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Cradit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit (Lines 31 through 33)

813 Other Gas Supply Expsnaes

TOTAL Other Gas Supp. Exp. (Totad of Lines 17,18,25,26 through 28,34,35)

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 2,3,4,5 and 36)

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING
AND PROCESSING EXPENSES

2,914,702 1,421,305

518 8388?8%28883882'85

A. TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Totat of Accounts 814 through 837)

B. TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Erter Total of Accounts 840 through 843.9

B
-

C. TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling & Processing Expenses (Enter Total
of Accourrts 844 1 through 847.8)

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 39 40, and 41)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

Tofﬁ.Tmmmemmm(EmewA&'mesowsm

S5|1RIS B
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IName of Respondent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE EXPENSES (Cortinued)

Line
No.

_Account

5

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Amount for
Current Year

Amount for
Previous Year

8,087

Station

2947

Station Expenses—Industrial

Stution Expenses—City Gate Gheck Sta.

878 Meter and House RegM_

6,053

879 Customer Instailations

880 Other Expenses

25953

831 Rents

3,113

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of fines 49 through 60)

Maintenance

— 92166

885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

888 MamamncaofStmctumandImgwments

887 Maintenance of Mains

219

888 MnntummofGompmoorSﬂbonEqumem

889 Maintenance of Mess. and Reg. Sta, Equip. - General

880 _Maintenance of Mees. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—~Industrial

891  Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate Check Sta.

892  Maintsnance of Services

883  Maintenance of Meters and House Reguiators

894 Maintenance of Other Equipment,

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 63 through 72)

TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 81 and 73)

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

Operation

501

902 Meter R

903 _Customer Records and Collection Expensas

904 Uncollectibie Accounts

8618

905 Miaoallanaous Customer Accounts Expenses

10,831

TOTAL cm«mw(rsmmuofmuﬂwh 81)

8. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

907 8§

B|Z[FBRT B 898%‘|3I213E‘n Kdla‘ﬁla‘Qgﬁgﬁfﬁﬁ 2|B[BI 81 B R R BI85

upenvision
908 Custorner Assistance Expenses
909 Informational and Instructional Expenses
910__Miscelaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 8,311 5,483
TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses 8,311

{Enter Total of Lines 85 through 88)

7. SALES EXPENSES

811 Supervision

912 _Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

913

916 Misceilanecus Sales

TOTAL Sales Expensas (Enter Total of lines 92 through 95)

Q85| L1882 |8
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Name of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended
_— - Dec. 31, 1999
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANGCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for
No. Account
98 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
98| Operation
100|920 Administrative and General Salaries X
101} 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 16,918 11,701
102|  (Less) {922} Administrative ive Expenses Transfered—Cr.
103] 923 Outside Services Employed 28,174 9,710
1041 924 Property Insurance 616
105} 925 Injuries and Damages
108] 926 Employes Pensicns and Benefits 58 450 37,878
107] 927 Franchise Requirements
108 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses
109! (Less)(929) Duplicate Charges—Cr.
110| 933 Transportation Expense 12,120 6,168
11| 9302 Miscellaneous General Expenses 7,764 7,564
112! 931 Rents 3,113 647
113 TOTAL Operationt (Enter Total of lines 100 through 112) 254,425 153,107
114] Maintenance ep e
115] 935 Maintenance of General Plant 524 \
116 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp. (Total of lines 113 and 115) 254 950 155,866
117 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp. (Lines 37, 42, 44, 74, 82, 89, 96,
and 116) E 424 157 318,762
118 z AJQLI 4/5"} A)'l"‘ .w-r_/;)d!
119 I L G/Y 530
120 Axliac 17 S€. .:/ #«1 J:s’ 3IR _ge)
121 ' - ' _hnh
122
123
124
125
1268
127
128
129 .
130 NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
131
132| 1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31,
133 or any payrell period ending 80 days before or after October 31.
134 2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel,
135 include such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.
136| 3. The number of smployees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities
137 may be dstermined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of
138 equivaient employses attributed to the gas department from joint functions.
139
140| 1. Payrolt Period Ended (Date) 10/31/99
141] 2. Total Reguiar Ful-Time Employses 6
142] 3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Empioyees 1
143] 4. Total Employees 7
144
145
146
147
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Name of Respondent: Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

Doc.31, 1980 |

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 300, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

1. Provide totals for the following accounts:

mtotﬂashmincdumm(b)and(c)stmldmwth

800 Natursl Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a foot-
800.1 Natursl Gas Well Head Purchases, note.
Intracompany Transfers 2.Suoincdtmn(b)thcwkmnfpudmodmuﬁnw
801 Natural Gas Flekd Line Purchases maumdfunhopurpuoofddmhimthomum
302 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outist Purchasas fwttngu.lnﬁudcamﬂwucdphdmﬂwpgu
a3 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchasas that was paid for in prior yosrs,
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases S.Mlnwhmn(c)thodohrm(mm)pdd
804.1 Liquefied Natursl Gas Purchases andpmiomlypddfort!uvolumudgsshwnhodum(b)
805 Other Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Them to the
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments nearast hundredth of a cent, (Average means column (c)
divided by column (b) muitiplied by 100.)
Gas Purchased- Average Cost Per
Therms Cost of Gas Them
Li Account Title (14.73 pain 60 F) {in dottars) (To nearest 01 of a cant)
No. {n) ()] (5] {d)
1! 800 - Natural Gas VWeil Head Purchases
2 800.1 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases,
Intracompany Transfers
] 301-%&0%&&
4| 802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant
Outlet Purchases
5| 803 - Nstural Gas Transmission
Line Purchases 10,697,760 2,914,700 27.25
6| 804 - Natural Gas City Gate
Purchases
7| 804.1 - Liquefled Natural Gas
Purchases
8|__805 - Other Gas Purchasss
9 805.1 - Purchased Gas Coet
Adjustmerts
10] TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 1 through 9)
10,697,780 | | 2,914,700 21.25
NOTES TO GAS PURCHASES
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[Name of Respondent: Indisntown Gas Gompany For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999
GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 810)
1. Roportbdowpuﬂcuhu(ddaila)ofcudtsdmhgth. 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accourts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to whichachmgowunotmdotothoamprﬁoomlng
opﬂ:ingwordh«mmforthomdgufmn @panse of other account, list separstely in column
rospondent's own supply. {c) the Therrns of gas used, omitting entries in columns [¢))
2. Ntumlgamummmms;ummm.orwmu- and ().
urs of natural and manufectured gas. 5.Reponp|munbnoafmmunm¢rtofwvoknrma
S.choropodehonnshtmyuuisanﬁimdodquam'ty. 14,73 psia at 60 degrees F.
state such fact in a footnate.
Neaturai Gas Manufactured Gas
L Account Therms Amount per Themms
No. Purposs for Which Gas \Was Usad Charged of Gas Amount of Them of Gas Amourt of
Used Credit (in cents) Used Credit
(@) ®) (c) G/ @ ® 1
1 810 Gas usad for Compressor
Station Fuel - Cr.
2 811 Gas used for Products
Extraction — Cr,
3 Gas Shrinkage and Cther Usage
in Respondent's Own Proc.
4 Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for R
Gas Processed by Others

5 812@uuudfor0lhuull.0pn—_

Cr. (Repoit separately for eech |-
principal uses. Group minor uses:

8
7 Not Applicable
8
9

20 TOTAL

&




Name of Respondent. Indianiown Gas Company "For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

QTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 81 3)

_iepon other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly indicate the nature
of such expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately, Indicate the functional

classification and purpose of property to which any expenses relate.

=
o

Description
(a)

Amount
(in doilars)
(b)

£
CoNOnbwn s

h —h ok aa
WN =D

Not Applicable

14

TOTAL

Line
No.

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {Account 930.2) (

Description
(a)

Gas]

Amount
{b)

Induetry Association Dues

Experimental and Generai Research Expenses:
(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI)
{b) Other

Publishing and distribufing Information and reports 1o stockholders; frustes,
registrar, and transfer agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of
setvicing outstanding securities of the Respondent

Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more rhust be listed separately in this

column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient and {3) amount of such items. 4

Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by ciasses if the number of item
50 grouped is shown)

37 tems @ 57564

-
O WO~

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent. indantown Gas Company For the Year Ended]

Dec, 31, 1999

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403,404.1,404.2,404.3 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. RepoﬂinSocﬁonAﬁmmuntsofdapmciaﬁonm,MnmdamﬂiaﬂonherMiandMﬂodmdng
to the plsnt functional groups shown.

A. Summary of , Depletion, and Amertization Charges
Depreciation | Amortization Amortization | Amortization of
Lirwe( Functional Classification Expense & Depietion of of Uinder- Other Limited- Amortization of
No. (Account 403)| Prod. Nat, Gas  |ground Storage term Other Gas Plant Total
Land & Land & Gas Plant
Land Rights Land Rights
(Account 404.1)  |(Account (404.2) |(Account 404.3)| (Account 405) {btef)
(a) b (©) {d) (e) N Q

1lintangible Plant

2| Production plant, manufactured gas

3| Production and gathening plant, nat. gas

4 Products extraction plant

5| Underground gas storage plant

8|Other storage piant

7|Base load LNG term. & proces. plant

8| Tranamission Piant

9| Distribution Plant 47 597 355668
10|General Ptant
11|Common Plant-Gas
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
%
3B
37| TOTAL 47,587
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Name of Respondent. Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND
INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given for the respective income
deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with
respect to any account.
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the nature of items included
in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charged for the
year, and the period of amortization.
(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee, and amount of athe]

income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations: 426.2 Life
Insurance; 426.3 Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Politicat and Related
Activities: and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(¢) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated
company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open accouny
{c) notes payable, (d) accounts payabie, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars {Details) including

the amount and intsrest rate for each other interest charges incurred during the year.

jlin

tem Amount
(a) (b)

NBNN—A—L&—L—AA—L.—L—L—L
[ SOV NARELON 20D ~NAUN DB WA =

Not Applicable
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Name of Itespondent. Indiantown (as GCompany For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of totai salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to

clearing atcounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. in determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged
Line Direct Payrollf for Clearing
No Classification Distribution Accounts Total
(a) (b} ()
1 Electric
2] _TOTAL Operation and Maintenance - Electric
3 Gas
4|Operation s pE
5] Production - Manufid. Gas & Nat.Gas (nc. Expl. and Dev,); Ol
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termn. & Proces.
6| Transmission
7| Distribution 72211
8| Customer Accounts 51,952 |.
9| Customer Sarvice and Informational
10| Sales 8311 |
11| Administrative and General 127271 ¢
12 TOTAQ&on {Enter Totai of lines 5 through 11) 257,745
13|Maintenance Dtee it
mn Manufid. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.); Othd
1329 ).
18] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 14 through 17) 1329 |
19 Total Operation and Maintenance 259074 |
[ 20| Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev,); Othd ”
G-.'_S_ueﬂz._to_fsne LNG, Termn. & Proces.
| 21| Transmission (Enter Total of iines 6 and 15)
22| Distribution (Enter Totasl of lines 7 and 16)
23| Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 8)
24| Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from line 9)

Salns (Tranombe from line 10}

and Maint, (Totalofimzuthrotghzs)
Other Utlity Depariments
Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL Al Utility Dept. (Total of lines 2, 27, and 29)

iﬂlgli‘ig&{ v 3] '68'3‘83
m

PI;?EAL Cma{truotion 5Enter Total of lines 33 through 35)
emoval (By epartment
|_Electric Plant

E

1

TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 38 40

TOTAL Other Accounts

RARRRRRARRAR

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 269,074
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Name ofﬁ;spondent: indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1998

REGULATORY COMMISSION JE)EP“ET\ISES {Account 92

8)

1. Report particuiars (details) of reguiatery commission
expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in pre-
vious years if being amortized) relating to formal cases before
]a reguiatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. in columns {b) and (¢), indicate whether
the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body
or were otherwise incurred by the utility.

Line
No.

Description

(Fumish name of regulatory commission or body
the docket or case number, and a description

of the case.)
(a)

Assessed by

Regutatory

Commission
(b)

Expenses
of
Utility
(c)

Total
Expenses
to Date
(d}

Deferrad in
Account 186
at Beginning

of Year
(e

Not Appiicable

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent Indiantown G3as Company

f

~ For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1999

_REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928) (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior
years which are being amartized. Listin column (a) the
period of amortization.

4. The totala of columns (e), (i), (k), and (1) must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 34

for Account 186.

5. Listin column (f), (g) and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,

plant, or other accounts.
8. Minor items (less than $25,000

may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department
3]

Account No.

(@

Amount
(h)

Deferred to
Account 186
{i)

Contra
Account

{i)

Amount
(k)

Deferred in
Account 188
End of Year
()]

Line
No.

@ 1~ O (| o [N =

©

—_
o

wah
b

Y
N

ary
5]

—
-3

-
o

-
=]

-t
-~}

-
o

—_
[}

h
[=]

SEUERRRVUESBENERRBNN

y Y
Q
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rﬁame of ﬁespondent Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Ended
Dec. 31, 1999

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for al charges
Imade during the year inciuded in any account (including piant
accounts) for outside consultative and other professional

enginesring, ressarch, financial, valuation, legal, accounting,
purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations,

which aggregate payments ware made during the year to any
corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual

[including payments for legislative services, except those which
should be reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain

services. (Thess services inciude rate, management, construction,
rendered the respondent under written or oral ssTangement, for

[other than for services as an smployee or for payments made
for medical and related services] amounting to more than $25,000,

Civic, Political and Relatad Activities.

(2) Name and address of person or organization rendaring
services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

{c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department
and account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval,

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Description
(a)

Amount
(b)

Not Applicable

O @~ O B WK

[ S N7 NN ~4 3 3 b ad wd wd 3 o
CE8LEREBBNEBRRURNNEIsIaarana
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Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assassment Fee Retumn

Company; Indiantown Gas Company For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

mewm.mmgmmmummmudmwmm

mmmnmmmhmsmmmhm Explain and justify
mmmmwgmmmminﬂmnm

(a) (b) ) ) () [6]
Oress Operating |  Ivtorvirie and Adjuend intrestate lewrastals Gress

Line Description Revepues por | Sales for Nesnie Grose Operaiing Opersiing Revenues Differense
No. Page 48 Adjestwes Revenues por RAF Raturn () - {9)

1 _[Total Seles to Ultimate Customers {480-482, 484) 33,757,918 3.757.918

2 |Sales for Resale (483)

3 |Total Natural Gas Servics Revenues 33,757,918 $3.757.916

4_{Total Other Operating Revenues (485-495) ($120,021) (120,021

§ [Total Gas Operating Revenues $3,637,895 33,837,865

8 | Provision for Rate Refunds (496)

7 _|Other (Specify)

8

9

10 [Total Gross Operating Revenues $3.637 895 33,837 395
Notea;

Difference in totat Gross Qperating Revenues due to unregulated sales which are not subject to RAF.
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Company: Indiantown Gas Company
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide an updated organizational chart showing ail affiliated companies, partnerships, 94

Effactive
Date

No Affilliates
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NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

COMPANY:

Indisntown Ges Company

od December 31, 1699

ST e L e

Providaasympeiaofeachneworarmndodcontmct, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the
purchase, leass, or sale of land, goods, or services

(excluding tariffed items). The syncpsis shall include, at a minimur
the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) {b)

Not Applicable
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INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000
Company:;

Indiantown Gas Company
........ rEnded Docember31 1999

Provide information regarding individual affifiated transactions in excess of $25,000. Recurring mon
affiliated transactions which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate.
However, each land or property sales transaction even though similar sales recur, shoukd be reported 1
a "non-recurring” item for the period in which it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
{a} (b) {c)

Not Appiicadis
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SUMMARY OF AFFILIATED TRANSFERS AND COST ALLOCATIONS

|Company: indiantown Gas Company

Gmmdbyﬂﬁﬁab.lmmmagmmm.woﬂmbuﬂnmmmingamuhﬁw
qmuuntofsaomnanyonoyur,MEnmbnwunmeRoepmdunandmafﬁlhbdmm«mm
wmm,ﬁm.awwpmﬁmeﬁa.mm.dm.mpMMMamboim.
(@) Enter name of affiliate,

(b) Give deacription of type of service, or name the product involved.

L(c) Enter contract or agreement effactive dates.

(d) Entorﬂwbtter"p"ﬂﬂnmiooorprodtmispurchaudbymeRespondmt“s"ifﬂwesa'vioecr
product is sold by the Respondent.

{e) Enm'uﬁﬁtyammnumberinwhichchwgoaaroracorded.
(f)Entertohlamwntpaid.moeivod.oraccmedduﬁngmeymrforeachtypeofsowicea’pmductﬁstsd
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service | Relevant Contract | “p"
Name of andlor or Agresment and | or | Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "3" | Number Amount
{a) (b) (c) {d) (@) ()

Not Applicable
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Hc::mpany:

For thg Year Ended Dacember 31, 1999

ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES

Indiantown Gas Company

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset  [Cost/Orig.| Accumulated | Net Book | Fair Market Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right_ Cost | Depraciation | Value Value Price Yes/No
iPurchases from Affiliates: $ 3 $ $ $
Not Applicabie
Total $
Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ Sales Price
Total s
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Company:

EMPLQOYEE TRANSFERS

Indiantown Gas Company

For the Year Endad December 31, 1099

List smpioyees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/ffrom the utility to/f]
{an affiliate company,

Company
Transferred
From

Company
Transferred
To

OW
Job

New

Assignment

Transfer Permanent

or Temporary
and Duration

Not Applicable
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